
Questions and Responses to Dental RFP 9/30/20

 Can you please provide year-to-date 2020 dental claims and enrollment data? Updated claims
and enrollment for January 2020 to current is attached. 3 years of claims and enrollment data
was already provided with the RFP.

 Attachment A is requesting the proposed rates and not the dental administrative fees.  Can you
please confirm where we should provide the ASO dental administration fees? Yes, please
provide both FI premium and ASO FEE

 Should we complete the finalist questionnaire (Attachment F for medical) and include it with our
bid submission prior to be identified as a finalist? Yes

 Can we include an Executive Summary with our bid submission, and will it be considered part of
the evaluation criteria? You may include an Executive Summary.  We will take into account your
complete response during the evaluation process.

 Due to the pandemic, our employees are working remotely.  Is it possible to provide electronic
signatures on bid forms and documents instead of signing in ink? Per city ordinance, all bid
forms have to be submitted in paper. Bidders can complete the bid forms by hand or digitally.
So, yes, it is OK to use electronic signatures in the forms.

 The RFP states that The City is currently self-insured with Delta Dental of RI. However, RFP
Attachment A contains current premium rates. Furthermore, we cannot locate the current
Administrative Fee and we do not see a self-funded pricing worksheet for RFP respondents. Can
you please clarify the current funding arrangement with Delta Dental of RI and if you are seeking
fully insured and/or self-insured pricing from bidders? Providence is currently FULLY
INSURED.  We are requesting a FI quote and ASO quote.

 Under the current Delta Dental of RI plan, how are services performed OON reimbursed? We
are not able to provide this data from the incumbent. This should not affect a carrier’s ability to
provide a bid.

 Should bidders complete Attachment H (Finalist Meeting Questionnaire) and include it with
their RFP response? Yes

 In Attachment I (Disruption), column J, does a Par Status of “Y” indicate provider participation in
the Delta PPO network or Delta Premier network? Can providers only in the Delta Premier
network be identified as such? Please designate if they participate in your network, we are not
able to separate between DD Premier v. PPO network.

 Please explain the reason(s) that this RFP is out to the market. Providence is required to bid
dental for the upcoming Fiscal Year.  Providence is considering moving to self-funded and is
looking to make certain they are partnering with the most effective vendor as it relates to
discount, access, customer service, and overall service.

 How long has the coverage been with the current carrier? What was the original effective date
of the plan? Uncertain of original effective date, it has been in force since at least 2010.

 What are the current employer contributions for each plan? We are not able to provide this
data at this time, but this should not hold up a bid on the RFP

 Are the Premium equivalent current rates available? Are renewal fees/premium equivalent rates
available? Fully insured rates are included.  We are not able to provide any renewal information.

 Is a recent billing invoice available including the lives and current rates? Please see the attached
census file of current member in each group, excluding any personal information.

 Have the employer contributions changed within the last 36 months? No



 Is COBRA Administration expected to be provided by the carrier? COBRA is currently
administered internally by Providence.  We would expect any vendor partner to work with
Providence to assist as necessary.

 Does the customer currently partner with or have plans to partner with a third-party entity that
will assist in their benefit administration? Please include the name(s) of the entity partner(s)
being considered and explain the scope of services they will provide. Possibly in the future, but
not at this point.

 Please provide updated claims and enrollment experience from January 2020 through current.
Updated claims and enrollment from Jan 2020 through current is attached.

 Please provide the following:
o Paid claim dollars split by In-Network and Out-of-Network or confirm the percentage of

claims paid In-Network unable to split actual paid claim amounts by In-Network and
Out-of-Network.

o Claim counts or EOBs We are not able to provide this data. Please respond to the RFP
with the info that you have

 What is the Out-of-Network percentile or is it based on maximum allowable cost? We are not
able to provide this data. Please respond to the RFP with the info that you have.

 If Out-of-Network claims are paid based on maximum allowable cost, is the maximum allowable
cost for Premier network dentists based on the PPO fee schedule or the Premier fee schedule?
Delta Dental of Rhode Island’s out of network reimbursement is based on a proprietary
schedule.

 Are discounts in the Delta Dental PPO and the Delta Dental Premier networks extended to non-
covered services? No

 How are the contractually agreed upon rates determined for the Delta Dental PPO and the Delta
Dental Premier networks? All premiums are based on a fully insured basis.  We do not designate
premium based on PPO v Premier network.  Members have access to full suite of DD providers.

 Please provide the paid claim amounts split by PPO, Premier and Out-of-Network or provide the
percentage of claims paid under the PPO network and the percentage of claims paid under the
Premier network if the claim dollar splits are not available. We are not able to provide this data
from the incumbent. Please respond to the RFP with the info that you have.

 Please confirm current funding arrangement? They are currently fully insured
 Please confirm requested commission? This will be net commission


